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May it please the Commissioners

1. On 31 January 2025, the further information requested by the Commissioners was

supplied to Council.
2. The further report of Mr Gareth Oddy stated (on page 5) that additional sediment
analyses had been scheduled, and (on page 9) that: -
“... an updated report will be provided once the final results have been received
and addressed”.
3. On 5 February the Commissioners, through Mr Doole, asked for confirmation that: -

“ .. it is the applicant's intention to provide an updated report from Mr Oddy, and

if so, when can they expect that to be provided?”

with a response before 11 February 2025.

4. Counsel advises: -

(i) yes, it is proposed that on receipt of the laboratory report, Mr Oddy will provide

an updated report, incorporating the results of the analysis; and

(i) that Hill Labs have advised (email attached) that “all going well” the laboratory

results should be available Wednesday (12" of February).

5. On that basis,(and assuming there are no further delays in supply of results from the

I boﬁ(\)\{y) Mr Oddy advises that he could have his updated report available by 5pm
%n Fridgly 14 February 2025.

4
NA McFadden
Solicitor for Mapua Community Boat Ramp Trust

10 February 2025
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From: Nicole Harris <nicole.harris@hill-labs.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2025 8:54 am

To: Gareth Oddy

Subject: Re: Lab Results for: Client: Davis Ogilvie & Partners Limited; Client Ref: #D042454;
Order No: DO42454; Date Reg: 15-Jan-25 12:51 pm; Submitter: Oddy, Gareth; Lab Job
No: 3755112

Good morning Gareth,

| hate to be the bearer of bad news! Unfortunately, the earliest the lab can get these results is
Wednesday, all going well. Note from the lab below.

"The <63um samples take a long time to dry due to all of the water used in the prep. We cannot extract
the OCPt until the sample is dry.

With Thursday being a holiday, we can't extract trace samples in one day so we cannot extract them on a
Fri as they need an overnight GPC so we will not be able to extract this job until next week now.

If they are dry this week we can extract them on Monday next week, run on GPC Monday night, finish
extraction on Tuesday, run on instrument Tuesday night and all going well, results on Wednesday"

My apologies, the lab have pushed these samples through as urgently as they could however, having a
mid-week public holiday has thrown a spanner in the works.

Apologies again for the inconvenience.

Kind regards,
Nicole

Nicole Harris Key Account Manager - Environmental
T +64 7 858 2000 | M +64 21 287 1700

0508 HILL LAB 44 555 22 hill-labs.co.nz

Visitors: 28 Duke Street, Frankton, Hamilton 3204
See our website for samples/postal address details.
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From: Gareth Oddy <gareth@do.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 9:23 PM

To: Nicole Harris <nicole.harris@hill-labs.co.nz>

Subject: FW: Lab Results for: Client: Davis Ogilvie & Partners Limited; Client Ref: #D042454; Order No: DO42454; Date
Reg: 15-Jan-25 12:51 pm; Submitter: Oddy, Gareth; Lab Job No: 3755112
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Hi Nicole,
Can you confirm when the <63um DDT results will be through please? | need them by Monday 10th Lunchtime
please.

Thanks
Gareth

GARETH ODDY / Environmental Scientist - Technical Director / MSc CEnvP SC
i



DAVIS OGILVIE & PARTNERS LTD

gareth@do.nz /03 366 1653 /021 851 349 /0800 999 333
Level 1, 24 Moorhouse Ave, Addington, Christchurch 8011
PO Box 589, Christchurch 8140

Davis Ogilvie is proud to be carboNZero certified. Please don't print unless necessary.

Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this email message is private and confidential. If you are not the
named recipient any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the information is prohibited. Opinions expressed
herein are those of the writer and do not necessarily reflect Davis Ogilvie & Partners Ltd policy. It is also not
guaranteed to be virus free. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and erase
all copies of the message (including any attachments).

From: Hill Labs Results <Results@hill-labs.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 9:19 pm

To: Gareth Oddy <gareth@do.nz>

Subject: Lab Results for: Client: Davis Ogilvie & Partners Limited; Client Ref: #D042454; Order No: DO42454; Date
Reg: 15-Jan-25 12:51 pm; Submitter: Oddy, Gareth; Lab Job No: 3755112

This email contains Hill Labs results for Lab Job No. 3755112.

Attention:

The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient then
please do not distribute, copy or use this information. Please notify us immediately and delete the message. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author.
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